



57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA Ph: 845-758-0400 Fx: 845-758-2633 curran@proceedings.com www.proceedings.com

To Our Valued Customers,

For more than 25 years, with your help, Curran Associates has grown to be one of the world's premier conference proceedings specialists. We'd like to extend our deep thanks to each of you for your loyal business relationship over this time.

In recent years, many conference proceedings have shifted from printed format to electronic. Though electronic media provides some advantage, there are many users who prefer print. In order to continue to satisfy our library clients that prefer print, Curran Associates has secured agreements with hundreds of technical publishers to produce printed versions of conference proceedings from their electronic media.

These printed versions are not available from the original publishers.



The books are printed and assembled with a perfect bind, using a soft cover (100# semigloss cover stock). They are professional, sturdy, clean, and filled with the same research provided on the electronic media.

For an updated listing of all of our titles, please visit our website at www.proceedings.com, where you can browse by publisher or by thirteen different categories. Please check back from time to time, as we are continually adding new titles.

We look forward to continuing our relationship and working with you to satisfy your unmet needs for printed conference proceedings.

Regards,

Dave Curran

# **Ordering Information**

All of the publications listed in this catalog are available and can be ordered directly from our bookstore at <a href="https://www.proceedings.com">www.proceedings.com</a>.

If you received this catalog from one of our distributors or prefer to buy from a local supplier, please contact them directly with your orders.

§§§

If you are a distributor or you anticipate having multiple large orders, please feel free to contact us for options on shipping and discounts.

Curran Associates, Inc. 57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA

Phone: +1-845-758-0400 Fax: +1-845-758-2633

Email: curran@proceedings.com

### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

A I	1
Academic Conferences Ltd	
AICPA	
Air and Waste Management Association (A&WMA)	
American Concrete Institute (ACI)	
American Foundry Society (AFS)	
American Marketing Association (AMA)	
American Rock Mechanics Association (ARMA)	
American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE)	
American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME)	
Association for Computational Linguistics (ACL)	
Association for Information Systems (AIS)	3
Association for Uncertainty in Artificial Intelligence (AUAI)	4
Association of Energy Engineers (AEE)	4
Atlantis Press	
British Institute of Non-Destructive Testing (BINDT)	6
Deutscher Kaelte- und Klimatechnischer Verein (DKV)	6
EDP Sciences	6
Elsevier Procedia	9
Elsevier Science Direct - IFAC PapersOnline	10
Engineering Conferences International (ECI)	10
Environmental and Engineering Geophysical Society (EEGS)	10
Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE)	10
Institute of Industrial and Systems Engineers (IISE)	11
Institute of Navigation (ION)	
Institute of Noise Control Engineering - USA (INCE-USA)	11
Institution of Engineering and Technology (IET)	11
International Academy, Research, and Industry Association (IARIA)	
International Assn for Structural Mechanics in Reactor Technology (IASMiRT)	
International Association for Bridge and Structural Engineering (IABSE)	
International Association for the Advancement of Space Safety (IAASS)	
International Institute of Informatics and Systemics (IIIS)	
International Joint Conference on Artificial Intelligence (IJCAI)	
International Plant Propagators' Society (IPPS)	
International Society of Indoor Air Quality and Climate (ISIAQ)	
International Society of Science & Applied Technology (ISSAT)	
Johns Hopkins University - WSE Energetics Research Group	
Pulp and Paper Technical Association of Canada (PAPTAC)	
Royal Institution of Naval Architects (RINA)	
Sage Publications	
Schloss Dagstuhl	
Society for Modeling & Simulation International (SCS)	
Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE)	
SPIE - International Society for Optics and Photonics	
Textile Bioengineering and Informatics Society Limited (TBIS)	
The Fiber Society	
Trans Tech Publications Ltd	
TWI Ltd (TWI)	
USENIX Association	
Vertical Flight Society (VFS)	
Western Society of Weed Science (WSWS)	
WM Symposia	21 21

### **Academic Conferences Ltd:**

### KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 26TH 2025. (ECKM 2025) (2 VOLS)

Held 4-5 September 2025, Lappeenranta, Finland.
Softcover 1,444(approx) pages 9798331326395 Kianto, A. and Toth, I.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$195.00

### AICPA:

# U.S. GAAP FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-BEST PRACTICES IN PRESENTATION AND DISCLOSURE. 78TH EDITION 2025. ACCOUNTING TRENDS AND TECHNIQUES

Seventy-Eighth Edition Accounting Trends and Techniques. Softcover 492 pages 9798331325831 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$245.00

### Air and Waste Management Association (A&WMA):

### AIR AND WASTE MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION. ANNUAL CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. 117TH 2024. (ACE 2024) (2 VOLS) EMISSIONS REDUCTIONS FOR SUSTAINABLE ENERGY FUTURES

Held 24-27 June 2024, Calgary, Canada. Softcover 1,652 pages 9798331325657 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$295.00

### American Concrete Institute (ACI):

# MODELING AND PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT OF CONCRETE STRUCTURES. 2025. (HELD AT THE ACI CONCRETE CONVENTION 2025)

ACI SP 365
Held 30 March - 2 April 2025, Toronto, Ontario, Canada. Held at the ACI Concrete Convention 2025.
Softcover 184 pages 9798331327019 Ferche, A.-C. and Sadeghian, V.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$110.00

### American Foundry Society (AFS):

### SAND CONFERENCE. 2025.

Held 9-10 September 2025, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, USA. Softcover 300 pages 9798331326593 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$115.00

### **American Marketing Association (AMA):**

## ACADEMIC CONFERENCE. AMERICAN MARKETING ASSOCIATION SUMMER. 2025. DATA REVOLUTION: EMPOWERING HUMANITY

AMA Educators Proceedings Volume 36
Held 18 August 2025, Online and 22-24 August 2025, Chicago, Illinois, USA.
Softcover 604 pages 9798331326210
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$145.00

### **American Rock Mechanics Association (ARMA):**

### ROCK MECHANICS / GEOMECHANICS SYMPOSIUM. US. 59TH 2025. (6 VOLS)

Held 8-11 June 2025, Santa Fe, New Mexico, USA. Softcover 4,338 pages 9798331325428 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$425.00

### American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE):

### LOW IMPACT DEVELOPMENT HYDROLOGIC MODELING. WEST STROH GULCH CASE STUDY

Softcover 96(approx) pages 9798331325756 Earles, A. and Wulliman, J. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$90.00

### American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME):

### **ENERGY SUSTAINABILITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 19TH 2025. ES2025**

Held 8-10 July 2025, Westminster, Colorado, USA. Softcover 555 pages 9780791889039

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$200.00

# FLUIDS ENGINEERING DIVISION SUMMER MEETING. 2025. FEDSM2025, VOLUME 1: ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE (AI) FOR FLUIDS; CFD METHODS; CFD APPLICATIONS; BIO-INSPIRED AND BIOMEDICAL FLUID DYNAMICS; FLUID...

Held 27-30 July 2025, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, USA. VOLUME 1: ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE (AI) FOR FLUIDS; CFD METHODS; CFD APPLICATIONS; BIO-INSPIRED AND BIOMEDICAL FLUID DYNAMICS; FLUID MEASUREMENT AND INSTRUMENTATION; ENERGY & SUSTAINABILITY.

Softcover 612 pages 9780791888995

Curran Associates. Inc. (2025)

List Price \$220.00

# FLUIDS ENGINEERING DIVISION SUMMER MEETING. 2025. FEDSM2025, VOLUME 2: MULTIPHASE FLOWS APPLICATIONS; FLUIDS APPLICATIONS; MICROFLUIDICS; FLUIDS MECHANICS FUNDAMENTALS; FLUIDS ENGINEERING...

Held 27-30 July 2025, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, USA. VOLUME 2: MULTIPHASE FLOWS APPLICATIONS; FLUIDS APPLICATIONS; MICROFLUIDICS; FLUIDS MECHANICS FUNDAMENTALS; FLUIDS ENGINEERING FDUCATION

Softcover 776 pages 9780791889008

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$250.00

### HEAT TRANSFER CONFERENCE. ASME SUMMER. 2025. HT2025

Held 8-10 July 2025, Westminster, Colorado. USA.

Softcover 739 pages 9780791888988

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$250.00

# OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 44TH 2025. OMAE2025, VOLUME 1: OFFSHORE TECHNOLOGY; STRUCTURES, SAFETY AND RELIABILITY; MATERIALS TECHNOLOGY

Held 22-27 June 2025, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada. VOLUME 1: OFFSHORE TECHNOLOGY;

STRUCTURES, SAFETY AND RELIABILITY; MATERIALS TECHNOLOGY.

Softcover 757 pages 9780791888902

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$250.00

# OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 44TH 2025. OMAE2025, VOLUME 2: SUBSEA TECHNOLOGY; OCEAN SPACE UTILIZATION

Held 22-27 June 2025, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada. VOLUME 2: SUBSEA TECHNOLOGY; OCEAN SPACE UTILIZATION.

Softcover 810 pages 9780791888919

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$250.00

# OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 44TH 2025. OMAE2025, VOLUME 3: OCEAN ENGINEERING; POLAR AND ARCTIC SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGY

Held 22-27 June 2025, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada. VOLUME 3: OCEAN ENGINEERING; POLAR AND ARCTIC SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGY.

Softcover 863 pages 9780791888926

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$250.00

### OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 44TH 2025. OMAE2025, VOLUME 4: CFD, FSI AND AI

Held 22-27 June 2025, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada. VOLUME 4: CFD, FSI AND AI.

Softcover 376 pages 9780791888933

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$180.00

## OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 44TH 2025. OMAE2025, VOLUME 5: OCEAN RENEWABLE ENERGY

Held 22-27 June 2025, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada. VOLUME 5: OCEAN RENEWABLE ENERGY.

Softcover 847 pages 9780791888940

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$250.00

# OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 44TH 2025. OMAE2025, VOLUME 6: OFFSHORE GEOTECHNICS; PETROLEUM TECHNOLOGY

Held 22-27 June 2025, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada. VOLUME 6: OFFSHORE GEOTECHNICS;

PETROLEUM TECHNOLOGY.

Softcover 824 pages 9780791888957

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$250.00

# OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 44TH 2025. OMAE2025, VOLUME 7: BLUE ECONOMY SYMPOSIUM; SPECIALTY SYMPOSIUM ON OTEC AND CORRELATE DEVICES; SMART AND SUSTAINABLE MARITIME SYSTEMS; ...

Held 22-27 June 2025, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada. VOLUME 7: BLUE ECONOMY SYMPOSIUM; SPECIALTY SYMPOSIUM ON OTEC AND CORRELATE DEVICES; SMART AND SUSTAINABLE MARITIME SYSTEMS; PROF. SANDER CALISAL HONORING SYMPOSIUM IN HYDRODYNAMICS, TIDAL ENERGY, Softcover 358 pages 9780791888964

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$180.00

### Association for Computational Linguistics (ACL):

### **MACHINE TRANSLATION SUMMIT. 2025. VOLUME 1**

Held 23-27 June 2025, Geneva, Switzerland. Volume 1.

Softcover 664(approx) pages 9798331326753 Bouillon, P. and Gerlach, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$170.00

### MACHINE TRANSLATION SUMMIT. 2025. VOLUME 2

Held 23-27 June 2025, Geneva, Switzerland. Volume 2.

Softcover 150(approx) pages 9798331326777 Bouillon, P. and Gerlach, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$100.00

# NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2024. (KONVENS 2024) (KONFERENZ ZUR VERARBEITUNG NATURLICHER SPRACHE) VOLUME 1 - LONG AND SHORT PAPERS

Held 9-12 September 2025, Hildesheim, Germany.

Softcover 390(approx) pages 9798331326746 Wartena, C. and Heid, U.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

# NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2025. (KONVENS 2025) (KONFERENZ ZUR VERARBEITUNG NATURLICHER SPRACHE) VOLUME 2 - WORKSHOPS

Held 9-12 September 2025, Hildesheim, Germany.

Softcover 504(approx) pages 9798331326760 Wartena, C. and Heid, U.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

### <u>Association for Information Systems (AIS)</u>:

### ELECTRONIC BUSINESS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICEB 2022)

Held 13-17 October 2022, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 746(approx) pages 9798331326647

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$170.00

### INFORMATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICIS 2022 TREOS)

Held 9-14 December 2022, Copenhagen, Denmark. Softcover 116(approx) pages 9798331326654 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$100.00

### INFORMATION SYSTEMS. MEDITERRANEAN CONFERENCE. 2022. (MCIS 2022)

Held 14-15 October 2022, Catanzaro, Italy. Softcover 396(approx) pages 9798331326661 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$115.00

### NEW ENGLAND CHAPTER OF ASSOCIATION FOR INFORMATION SYSTEMS CONFERENCE. 2022. (NEAIS

Held 29 October 2022, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. Softcover 26(approx) pages 9798331326678 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$45.00

### Association for Uncertainty in Artificial Intelligence (AUAI):

### UNCERTAINTY IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, CONFERENCE, 41ST 2025, (UAI 2025) (7 VOLS)

Proceedings of Machine Learning Research Volume 286 Held 21-25 July 2025, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil. Softcover 5,134 pages 9798331325947 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$550.00

### **Association of Energy Engineers (AEE):**

### **ENERGY CONFERENCE AND EXPO. AEE EAST. 2025.**

Held 25-26 June 2025, Cleveland, Ohio, USA. Softcover 400(approx) pages 9798331325701 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$135.00

### **Atlantis Press**:

### ART DESIGN AND DIGITAL TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2025. (ADDT 2025)

Advances in Computer Science Research Volume 123 Held 13-15 June 2025, Zhengzhou, China and Online. Softcover 716(approx) pages 9798331326166 Chulsoo, K. and Phanlukthao, P. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$320.00

### BUSINESS, FINANCE, MANAGEMENT AND ECONOMIC. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. NAVIGATING THE FUTURE: BUILDING RESILIENCE & FOSTERING INNOVATION IN BUSINESS, **ECONOMY, FINANCE & MANAGEMENT**

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 347 Held 24-25 October 2024, Bangkok, Thailand and Online. Softcover 460(approx) pages 9798331326401 Shaharudin, M. and Anuar, A. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$265.00

### CHEMICAL ENGINEERING AND BIOLOGICAL SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2025. (CEBS 2025)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 273 Held 27-29 June 2025, Hangzhou, China and Online. Softcover 368(approx) pages 9798331326418 Singh, H. and Guo, L. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$210.00

### ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND BUSINESS CULTURE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICEDBC 2024)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 299 Held 21-23 June 2024, Dalian, China and Online. Softcover 352 pages 9798331305291 Wang, Z. and Zhang, G. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$210.00

### ECONOMICS, SMART FINANCE AND CONTEMPORARY TRADE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (ESFCT 2024)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 305

Held 16-18 August 2024, Chongging, China and Online.

Softcover 323 pages 9798331306939 Zhang, K. and Luo, H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

### ENTERPRISE MANAGEMENT AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2025. (ICEMED 2025) (2 PARTS)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 346

Held 30 May - 1 June 2024, Dali, China and Online.

Softcover 1,272(approx) pages 9798331325572 Borah, P. S. and Zakuan, N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$475.00

# ENTREPRENEURSHIP AND BUSINESS MANAGEMENT UNTAR. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2024. (ICEBM 2024)

Advances in Économics, Business and Management Research Volume 338

Held 14-15 November 2024, Jakarta, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 356(approx) pages 9798331325565 Keni, K. and Ping, T. A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

## IMAGE, ALGORITHMS, AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2025. (ICIAAI 2025) (2 PARTS)

Advances in Computer Science Research Volume 122

Held 23-25 May 2025, Singapore and Online.

Softcover 1,202(approx) pages 9798331326173 Sun, Y.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$475.00

# INNOVATION AND REGENERATIVE TRENDS IN TOURISM AND HOSPITALITY INDUSTRY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2025. (IRTTHI 2025)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 343

Held 7-9 April 2025, Mohali, India and Online.

Softcover 358(approx) pages 9798331325589 Sharma, M. and Singh, A. K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

# MECHANICS, ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING AND AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2025. (ICMEEA 2025) (2 PARTS)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 272

Held 16-18 May 2025, Toronto, Canada and Online.

Softcover 1,382(approx) pages 9798331326425 Iqbal, J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$475.00

### MICE. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 2024. (ISCOMICE 2024)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 339

Held 23 July 2024, Jakarta, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 122(approx) pages 9798331326432 Shahrudin, M. and Anuar, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$160.00

### SUSTAINABLE DRUG DESIGN AND NANOPARTICLE DEVELOPMENT: QUANTUM AND COMPUTATIONAL PERSPECTIVES. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2025. (SDDNDQCP 2025)

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 89

Held 22-23 January 2025, Mangalagiri, India and Online.

Softcover 462(approx) pages 9798331325596 Roy, H. and Bhavanam, P. R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$265.00

### TECHNOLOGY AND ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE OF INLAND WATER AND FERRIES TRANSPORT POLYTECHNIC OF PALEMBANG. 2024. (IWPOSPA-TE 2024)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 274

Held 17 October 2024, Palembang, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 282(approx) pages 9798331326449 Yulianto, A. and Lopulalan, P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

# TROPICAL AGRIFOOD FEED AND FUEL. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICTAFF 2024) RESHAPING THE FUTURE OF FOOD SECURITY IN THE CAPITAL CITY NUSANTARA THROUGH ADVANCED AND SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURE

Advances in Biological Sciences Research Volume 47

Held 9-10 October 2024, Samarinda, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 284(approx) pages 9798331326005 Candra, K.P. and Saragih, B. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$210.00

### **British Institute of Non-Destructive Testing (BINDT):**

### BRITISH INSTITUTE OF NON-DESTRUCTIVE TESTING. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 62ND 2025. (NDT 2025)

Held 9-11 September 2025, Edinburgh, Scotland.

Softcover 281 pages 9798331326999

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

### CONDITION MONITORING AND ASSET MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 21ST 2025. (CM 2025)

Held 9-11 September 2025, Edinburgh, Scotland.

Softcover 462(approx) pages 9798331326982

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

### Deutscher Kaelte- und Klimatechnischer Verein (DKV):

# DEUTSCHER KALTE- UND KLIMATECHNISCHER VEREIN. ANNUAL MEETING. 50TH 2024. DEUTSCHE KAELTE-UND KLIMATAGUNG 2024 DRESDEN

Held 20-22 November 2024, Dresden, Germany.

Softcover 1,499 pages 9798331316396

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$225.00

### **EDP Sciences:**

# AQUATIC RESOURCES AND SCIENCES MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 3RD 2025. (ISARM 2025)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 188 (2025)

Held 19-20 June 2025, Bogor, West Java, Indonesia.

Softcover 382(approx) pages 9798331326906 Effendi, H. and Ferse, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

# CIVIL AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING FOR THE PHD. STUDENTS AND YOUNG SCIENTISTS - YOUNG SCIENTIST. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 17TH 2025. (YS25)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 641 (2025)

Held 26-28 March 2025, Hight Tatras, Slovakia.

Softcover 280(approx) pages 9798331325541 Katunsky, D. and Kotrasova, K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

### CIVIL, ENVIRONMENTAL AND APPLIED SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2025. (ICCEAS 2025)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 648 (2025)

Held 18-19 July 2025, Bhubaneswar, India.

Softcover 730(approx) pages 9798331326067 Sankalp, S. and Kisi, O. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$170.00

# COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ELECTRONIC INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2025. (CSEIT 2025) (2 PARTS)

ITM Web of Conferences Volume 78 (2025)

Held 18-20 July 2025, New Delhi, India.

Softcover 1,320(approx) pages 9798331326913 Subramaniya, K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$195.00

### ENGINEERING, PROJECT, AND PRODUCTION MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2024. (EPPM2024) (AND 5TH ZAYTOONAH ENGINEERING CONFERENCE (ZEC2024))

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 411 (2025)

Held 17-19 September 2024, Amman, Jordan.

Softcover 260(approx) pages 9798331326951 Chodakowska, E. and Panuwatwanich, K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

# ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES AND RENEWABLE ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2025. (ESRE 2025)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 643 (2025)

Held 23-25 June 2025, Madrid, Spain.

Softcover 208(approx) pages 9798331325855 Baeyens, J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

### EOS ANNUAL MEETING. 2025. (EOSAM 2025)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 335 (2025)

Held 24-28 August 2025, Deft, The Netherlands.

Softcover 424(approx) pages 9798331326920 El Gawhary, O. and Witte, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

#### GEOSYNTHETICS, EUROPEAN CONFERENCE, 8TH 2025, (EUROGEO 8)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 644 (2025)

Held 15-18 September 2025, Lille, France.

Softcover 626(approx) pages 9798331326029 Van Schoors, L. and Briancon, L. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$170.00

### GREEN ENGINEERING FOR SUSTAINABLE FUTURE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2025. (ICOGESF 2025)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 645 (2025)

Held 5 July 2025, Surabaya, Indonesia.

Softcover 506(approx) pages 9798331326036 Nuryana, I.K.D. and Hwang, W.Y. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

# INDONESIAN SOCIETY FOR BIOCHEMISTRY AND MOLECULAR BIOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 3RD 2025. (ISISBMB 2025)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 184 (2025)

Held 25-27 June 2025, Bogor, Indonesia.

Softcover 358(approx) pages 9798331325527 Andrianto, D. and Safithri, M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

### MARINE AND FISHERIES. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2025. (SYMARFISH 2025)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 185 (2025)

Held 15 June 2025, Makassar, Indonesia.

Softcover 306(approx) pages 9798331325534 Zou, L. and Iskandar, I. W. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

# MATERIALS SCIENCES AND MECHATRONICS FOR SUSTAINABLE ENERGY AND THE ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2025. (MSMS2E 2025)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 649 (2025)

Held 1-2 October 2025, Beni-Mellal, Morocco.

Softcover 252(approx) pages 9798331326074 Ziat, Y. and Belkhanchi, H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

### NUTRITIONAL FORTIFICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. JOINT MEETING. 2025. (ISPH-ISNPR 2025)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 187 (2025)

Held 18-19 October 2025, Taipei, Taiwan.

Softcover 238(approx) pages 9798331326081 Yen, G.-C. and Sato, K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

# RENEWABLE ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2025. (REEE 2025)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 647 (2025)

Held 2-4 July 2025, Brest, France.

Softcover 88(approx) pages 9798331326050 Amirat, Y.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$85.00

### SDGS AND BIBLIOMETRIC STUDIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2025. (ICoSBi 2025)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 640 (2025)

Held 12 July 2025, Surabaya, Indonesia.

Softcover 450(approx) pages 9798331325510 Suprapto, N. and Prahani, B. K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

# SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT IN ADVANCED MATERIALS, MANUFACTURING, AND INDUSTRY 4.0. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2025. (INSDAM'25)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 336 (2025)

Held 27-28 March 2025, Krishnankoil, Tamil Nadu, India.

 $Softcover \quad 272 (approx) \ pages \quad 9798331326937 \quad Kumar, \ T. \ and \ Vishnuvarthanan, \ M. \ et \ al.$ 

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

### SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT OF INDUSTRIAL REGION. ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE FORUM. GLOBAL. 2025. (GESF-2025)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 646 (2025)

Held 23-25 April 2025, Bangkok, Thailand.

Softcover 464(approx) pages 9798331326043 Harmathy, N. and Vatin, N.I. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

### TRAFFIC AND GRANULAR FLOW. 2024. (TGF'24)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 334 (2025)

Held 2-5 December 2024, Lyon, France.

Softcover 372(approx) pages 9798331326944 Nicolas, A. and Bain, N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

# TROPICAL BIORESOURCES ADVANCEMENT AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 2ND 2025. (ISOTOBAT 2025)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 186 (2025)

Held 22-23 May 2025, Bogor, Indonesia.

Softcover 650(approx) pages 9798331325862 Jayanegara, A. and Abu Hassim, H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$170.00

# UNSATURATED SOILS AND BIOTECHNOLOGY APPLIED TO GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 5TH 2025. (EUNSAT 2025 + BGE)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 642 (2025)

Held 1-3 September 2025, Lisbon, Portugal.

Softcover 680(approx) pages 9798331325503 Cardoso, R. and Jommi, C. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$170.00

### **Elsevier Procedia:**

### DESIGN. CIRP CONFERENCE. 35TH 2025. (CIRP DESIGN 2025) (2 PARTS)

Procedia CIRP Volume 136
Held 2-4 April 2025, Patras, Greece.
Softcover 1,096(approx) pages 9798331326883 Mourtzis, D.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$195.00

### ELECTRO PHYSICAL AND CHEMICAL ENGINEERING. CIRP CONFERENCE. 2025.

Procedia CIRP Volume 137
Held 1-4 June 2025, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada.
Softcover 488(approx) pages 9798331326128 Clare, A. and Jin, X. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$163.00

### **EUROHPC USER DAY. 3RD 2025.**

Procedia Computer Science Volume 267
Held 30 September - 1 October 2025, Copenhagen, Denmark.
Softcover 278(approx) pages 9798331326890 Bhuyan, K. and Jensen, A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$153.00

### FRACTURE. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 24TH 2024. (ECF24)

Procedia Structural Integrity Volume 68
Held 26-30 August 2024, Zagreb, Croatia and Online.
Softcover 1,372(approx) pages 9798331323417 Banks-Sills, L. and Vukelic, G. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$195.00

# FUTURE NETWORKS AND COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2025. (AND 22ND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MOBILE SYSTEMS AND PERVASIVE COMPUTING AND 15TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SUSTAINABLE ENERGY...)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 265
Held 4-6 August 2025, Leuven, Belgium.
Softcover 792(approx) pages 9798331325688 Shakshuki, E. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$168.00

# INDUSTRY SCIENCES AND COMPUTER SCIENCE INNOVATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ISCSI'24)

Held 10-12 October 2024, Ponta Delgada, Portugal.
Softcover 944(approx) pages 9798331325664 Mateus-Coelho, N. and Manuela Cruz Cunha, M. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$175.00

# INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND QUANTITATIVE MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2025. (ITQM 2025) (2 PARTS)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 266
Held 15-17 August 2025, Piscataway, New Jersey, USA.
Softcover 1,490(approx) pages 9798331325695 Shi, Y.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$195.00

### NEURAL NETWORK SOCIETY WORKSHOP ON DEEP LEARNING INNOVATIONS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL, 2025.

Procedia Computer Science Volume 264
Held 30 June - 5 July 2025, Rome, Italy.
Softcover 372(approx) pages 9798331325671 Georgieva, P. and Comminiello, D. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$153.00

### SOCIETY FOR STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY AND LIFE. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2024. (DIVK12)

Procedia Structural Integrity Volume 72

Held 17-19 November 2024, Belgrade, Serbia.

Softcover 566(approx) pages 9798331326470 Sedmak, S. and Sedmak, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$163.00

# STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY AND INTERACTIONS OF MATERIALS IN CIVIL ENGINEERING STRUCTURES (SIIMCES-2025)

Procedia Structural Integrity Volume 70

Held 21-23 May 2025, Sonepat, India and Online.

Softcover 720(approx) pages 9798331326135 Krishnan, S.A. and Alengaram, U.J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$168.00

### STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. 5TH 2024. (SICE 2024)

Procedia Structural Integrity Volume 71

Held 22-24 October 2024, Nagpur, India.

Softcover 502(approx) pages 9798331326487 Peshwe, D. and Bhatt, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$163.00

### **Elsevier Science Direct - IFAC PapersOnline:**

### CONTROL OF SYSTEMS GOVERNED BY PARTIAL DIFFERENTIAL EQUATIONS. IFAC WORKSHOP. 5TH 2025. (CPDE 2025)

IFAC PapersOnline Volume 59, Issue 8

Held 18-20 June 2025, Beijing, China.

Softcover 272 pages 9798331326364 Yu, H.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$195.00

### SMART ENERGY SYSTEM FOR EFFICIENT AND SUSTAINABLE SMART GRIDS AND SMART CITIES. IFAC WORKSHOP. 1ST 2025. (SENSYS 2025)

IFAC PapersOnline Volume 59, Issue 9

Held 18-20 June 2025, Bari, Italy.

Softcover 362 pages 9798331326371 Volta, M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$195.00

### **Engineering Conferences International (ECI):**

### INTEGRATED CONTINUOUS BIOMANUFACTURING. CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024.

Held 20-24 October 2024, Leesburg, Virginia, USA.

Softcover 300 pages 9798331309329

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

### **Environmental and Engineering Geophysical Society (EEGS):**

### APPLICATION OF GEOPHYSICS TO ENGINEERING AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS. SYMPOSIUM. 37TH 2025. (SAGEEP 2025) (AND 3RD MUNITIONS RESPONSE MEETING)

Held 13-17 April 2025, Denver, Colorado, USA.

Softcover 114 pages 9798331326623

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

### Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE):

### IC DESIGN AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2025. (ICICDT 2025)

Held 23-25 June 2025, Lecce, Italy.

Softcover 179 pages 9798331524623

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$205.00

### INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2025. (ICICS 2025)

Held 1-3 July 2025, Irbid, Jordan. Softcover 193 pages 9798331525811 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$223.00

### MICROWAVE MEASUREMENT CONFERENCE. ARFTG. 104TH 2025. (ARFTG 2025)

Held 19-22 January 2025, San Juan, Puerto Rico, USA. Softcover 102 pages 9798350368390 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$195.00

### STRATEGIC ELECTRONICS SYMPOSIUM. PAN PACIFIC. 2025. (Pan Pacific 2025)

Held 27-30 January 2025, Maui, Hawaii, USA. Softcover 174 pages 9798331511982 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$205.00

### Institute of Industrial and Systems Engineers (IISE):

### INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL AND SYSTEMS ENGINEERS ANNUAL CONFERENCE AND EXPO. 2025. (3 VOLS)

Held 31 May - 3 June 2025, Atlanta, Georgia, USA. Softcover 2,104 pages 9798331325466 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$225.00

### <u>Institute of Navigation (ION):</u>

#### PACIFIC PNT MEETING, 2024, (2 VOLS)

Held 15-18 April 2024, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. Softcover 996(approx) pages 9798331322205 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$275.00

### Institute of Noise Control Engineering - USA (INCE-USA):

# NOISE CONTROL ENGINEERING. NATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2025. (NOISE-CON 2025) (2 VOLS) THE NATURE OF NOISE CONTROL

Held 9-11 June 2025, Stowe, Vermont, USA.
Softcover 1,238 pages 9798331324629 Kaliski, K. and Lodico, D. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$195.00

### Institution of Engineering and Technology (IET):

## AC AND DC POWER TRANSMISSION. IET INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 22ND 2025. (ACDC GLOBAL 2025)

IET Conference Publications 918
Held 17-19 March 2025, Birmingham, UK.
Softcover 398 pages 9798331325985
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$163.00

## DEVELOPMENTS IN POWER SYSTEM PROTECTION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 18TH 2025. (DPSP APAC 2025)

IET Conference Publications 909
Held 8-11 January 2025, Hong Kong, China.
Softcover 654 pages 9798331326524
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$195.00

### DEVELOPMENTS IN POWER SYSTEM PROTECTION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 19TH 2025. (DPSP EUROPE 2025)

IET Conference Publications 916 Held 1-3 April 2025, Bilbao, Spain. Softcover 332 pages 9798331325961 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$163.00

### ENERGY CONVERSION AND ECONOMICS ANNUAL FORUM. 4TH 2024. (ECE FORUM 2024) (2 PARTS)

IET Conference Publications 910
Held 14-15 December 2024, Beijing, China.
Softcover 1,633 pages 9798331323530
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$273.00

# ENERGY, POWER, ENVIRONMENT, CONTROL AND COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. (ICEPECC 2025)

IET Conference Publications 917
Held 19-20 February 2025, Gujrat, Pakistan and Online.
Softcover 650 pages 9798331325978
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$195.00

## PERVASIVE COMPUTING ADVANCES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (PERCAA 2024)

IET Conference Publications 912
Held 18-19 October 2024, Jaipur, India and Online.
Softcover 462 pages 9798331326531
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$179.00

### TECHNOLOGICAL INNOVATION AND AI RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. (ICTIAIR 2025)

IET Conference Publications 919
Held 19-21 March 2025, Online.
Softcover 186 pages 9798331325992
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$153.00

### International Academy, Research, and Industry Association (IARIA):

# ADAPTIVE AND SELF-ADAPTIVE SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2025. (ADAPTIVE 2025)

Held 6-10 April 2025, Valencia, Spain. Held at ComputationWorld 2025. Softcover 23 pages 9798331319878 Balas, M. J. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$55.00

### ADVANCED COGNITIVE TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2025. (COGNITIVE 2025)

Held 6-10 April 2025, Valencia, Spain. Held at ComputationWorld 2025. Softcover 40 pages 9798331319861 Kitajima, M. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$85.00

# ADVANCED GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEMS, APPLICATIONS, AND SERVICES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2025. (GEOPROCESSING 2025)

Held 18-22 May 2025, Nice, France. Held at DigitalWorld 2025. Softcover 69 pages 9798331320775 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$85.00

# ADVANCES IN COMPUTER-HUMAN INTERACTIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 18TH 2025. (ACHI 2025)

Held 18-22 May 2025, Nice, France. Held at DigitalWorld 2025. Softcover 40 pages 9798331320768 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$85.00

### ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND IMMERSIVE VIRTUAL REALITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2025. (AIVR 2025)

Held 6-10 April 2025, Valencia, Spain. Held at ComputationWorld 2025. Softcover 72 pages 9798331319922 Dinet, J. and Moussavi, Z.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$85.00

### BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2025. (BUSTECH 2025)

Held 6-10 April 2025, Valencia, Spain. Held at ComputationWorld 2025.

Softcover 23 pages 9798331319915 Hadaya, P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$55.00

# COMPUTATIONAL LOGICS, ALGEBRAS, PROGRAMMING, TOOLS, AND BENCHMARKING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2025. (COMPUTATION TOOLS 2025)

Held 6-10 April 2025, Valencia, Spain. Held at ComputationWorld 2025.

Softcover 2 pages 9798331319908 Ruckemann, C.-P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$45.00

### CREATIVE CONTENT TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2025. (CONTENT 2025)

Held 6-10 April 2025, Valencia, Spain. Held at ComputationWorld 2025.

Softcover 19 pages 9798331319885 Chan, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$55.00

# PERVASIVE PATTERNS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2025. (PATTERNS 2025)

Held 6-10 April 2025, Valencia, Spain. Held at ComputationWorld 2025.

Softcover 30 pages 9798331319892 Mannaert, H.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$70.00

### International Assn for Structural Mechanics in Reactor Technology (IASMiRT):

# STRUCTURAL MECHANICS IN REACTOR TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 27TH 2024. (SMIRT 27) (6 VOLS)

Held 3-8 March 2024, Yokohama, Japan.

Softcover 4,155 pages 9798331310691

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$495.00

### International Association for Bridge and Structural Engineering (IABSE):

### IABSE CONGRESS GHENT. 2025. (4 VOLS) THE ESSENCE OF STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING FOR SOCIETY

Held 27-29 August 2025, Ghent, Belgium.

Softcover 2,942(approx) pages 9798331325923 Leonetti, D. and Snijder, H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$345.00

### International Association for the Advancement of Space Safety (IAASS):

# SPACE SAFETY CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 13TH 2024. (IAASS 2024) BUILDING A SAFE, SECURE, AND SUSTAINABLE SPACE

Held 8-10 October 2024, Prague, Czech Republic.

Softcover 776 pages 9798331325435

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$170.00

### International Institute of Informatics and Systemics (IIIS):

### SOCIETY, CYBERNETICS AND INFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL MULTI-CONFERENCE. 19TH 2025. (IMSCI'25)

Held 9-12 September 2025, Online.
Softcover 158 pages 9798331326494 Callaos, N. and Horne, J. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$125.00

### International Joint Conference on Artificial Intelligence (IJCAI):

### ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL JOINT CONFERENCE. 34TH 2025. (IJCAI-25) (16 VOLS)

Held 29-31 August 2025, Montreal, Quebec, Canada. Softcover 11,088 pages 9798331326630 Kwok, J. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$1.495.00

### **International Plant Propagators' Society (IPPS):**

### INTERNATIONAL PLANT PROPAGATORS SOCIETY. COMBINED PROCEEDINGS OF ANNUAL MEETINGS. VOL 74 2024.

IPPS Volume 74
Held 2024.
Softcover 607 pages 9798331327002 Geneve, R. and Pathirana, R. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$135.00

### International Society of Indoor Air Quality and Climate (ISIAQ):

#### **HEALTHY BUILDINGS EUROPE. 2025.**

Held 8-11 June 2025, Reykjavik, Iceland.
Softcover 915 pages 9798331326616 Wallevik, O. and Merida, V. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$175.00

### International Society of Science & Applied Technology (ISSAT):

### RELIABILITY AND QUALITY IN DESIGN. ISSAT INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 30TH 2025. (ISSAT 2025)

Held 6-8 August 2025, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. Softcover 478(approx) pages 9798331325732 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$135.00

### Johns Hopkins University - WSE Energetics Research Group:

### DETONATION SYMPOSIUM. INTERNATIONAL. 17TH 2024. (2 VOLS)

Held 4-9 August 2024, Kansas City, Missouri, USA. Softcover 1,137 pages 9798331326357 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$195.00

### Pulp and Paper Technical Association of Canada (PAPTAC):

# PULP AND PAPER TECHNICAL ASSOCIATION OF CANADA. ANNUAL MEETING. 2025. (PAPERWEEK CANADA 2025)

Held 10-13 February 2025, Montreal, Canada and Online. Softcover 818 pages 9798331319038 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$170.00

### **Royal Institution of Naval Architects (RINA):**

### WARSHIP CONFERENCE. 2025. THE FUTURE FLEET

Held 16-17 June 2025, Glasgow, United Kingdom. Softcover 347 pages 9798331326579 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$115.00

### Sage Publications:

### TRANSPORTATION RESEARCH RECORD. VOLUME 2679, ISSUE #6 (JUNE 2025) (2 PARTS)

Volume 2679, Issue 6 Softcover 1,042 pages 9798331324919 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$305.00

### TRANSPORTATION RESEARCH RECORD. VOLUME 2679, ISSUE #8. (AUGUST 2025) (2 PARTS)

Volume 2679, Issue 8
Softcover 1,058 pages 9798331325954
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$305.00

### TRANSPORTATION RESEARCH RECORD. VOLUME 2679, ISSUE #9. (SEPTEMBER 2025)

Volume 2679, Issue 9
Softcover 1,051 pages 9798331326388
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$305.00

### **Schloss Dagstuhl:**

### APPROXIMATION, RANDOMIZATION, AND COMBINATORIAL OPTIMIZATION - ALGORITHMS AND TECHNIQUES. 2025. (APPROX/RANDOM 2025) (2 PARTS)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 353
Held 11-13 August 2025, Berkeley, California, USA.
Softcover 1,414(approx) pages 9798331326807 Ene, A. and Chattopadhyay, E. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$195.00

### ART, SCIENCE, AND ENGINEERING OF PROGRAMMING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2025. (PROGRAMMING 2025) (COMPANION PROCEEDINGS)

Open Access Series in Informatics Volume 134
Held 2-6 June 2025, Prague, Czech Republic. Companion Proceedings.
Softcover 326(approx) pages 9798331326821 Edwards, J. and Perera, R. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$115.00

### COMPUTER PROGRAMMING EDUCATION CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 6TH 2025. (ICPEC 2025)

Open Access Series in Informatics Volume 133
Held 10-11 July 2025, Porto, Portugal.
Softcover 228(approx) pages 9798331326814 Queiros, R. and Pinto, M. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$115.00

### INTERACTIVE THEOREM PROVING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2025. (ITP 2025)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 352
Held 28 September - 1 October 2025, Reykjavik, Iceland.
Softcover 764(approx) pages 9798331326791 Forster, Y. and Keller, C. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$170.00

### Society for Modeling & Simulation International (SCS):

### MODELING AND SIMULATION CONFERENCE. ANNUAL. 2025. (ANNSIM'25)

Simulation Series Vol 57 #1
Held 26-27 May 2025, Madrid, Spain.
Softcover 860 pages 9798331316167
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$175.00

### Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE):

### CCUS CONFERENCE. SPE ASIA PACIFIC. 2025. (2 VOLS)

Held 26-27 August 2025, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 1,258 pages 9798331326500 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$225.00

### HYDRAULIC FRACTURING TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. SPE INTERNATIONAL. 2025. (2 VOLS)

Held 23-25 September 2025, Muscat, Oman. Softcover 1,022 pages 9798331327071 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$225.00

### SPE NIGERIA ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. 2025. (4 VOLS)

Held 4-6 August 2025, Lagos, Nigeria. Softcover 3,059 pages 9798331325473 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$395.00

### SUBSEA WELL INTERVENTION SYMPOSIUM, SPE. 2025.

Held 19-21 August 2025, Galveston, Texas, USA. Softcover 70 pages 9798331326517 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$110.00

### **SPIE - International Society for Optics and Photonics:**

### 16TH INTERNATIONAL PHOTONICS AND OPTOELECTRONICS MEETINGS (POEM 2025)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13695
Held 15-17 May 2025, Wuhan, China.
Softcover 268 pages 9781510693364 Zhang, Xinliang
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$121.00

### 4TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON OPTOELECTRONIC INFORMATION AND FUNCTIONAL MATERIALS (OIFM 2025)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13784
Held 18-20 April 2025, Xi'an, China.
Softcover 620 pages 9781510694477 Hussain, Shahid
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$154.00

### 5TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON INTERNET OF THINGS AND SMART CITY (IOTSC 2025)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13739
Held 25-27 April 2025, Nanchang, China.
Softcover 356 pages 9781510694347 Zhang, Tiankui
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$121.00

### 5TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON LASER, OPTICS, AND OPTOELECTRONIC TECHNOLOGY (LOPET 2025)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13694
Held 23-25 May 2025, Xi'an, China.
Softcover 822 pages 9781510693340 Li, Bingxiang
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$176.00

### **AUTOMATED VISUAL INSPECTION AND MACHINE VISION VI**

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13572
Held 23-26 June 2025, Munich, Germany. At SPIE Optical Metrology.
Softcover 148 pages 9781510690523 Heizmann, Michael
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$99.00

### BIOMEDICAL PHOTONICS AND CROSS FUSION. CONFERENCE. 4TH 2025. (BPC 2025)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13785
Held 27-29 June 2025, Shanghai, China.
Softcover 154 pages 9781510694491 Yang, Yue
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$99.00

### **DIGITAL OPTICAL TECHNOLOGIES 2025**

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13573
Held 23-26 June 2025, Munich, Germany. At SPIE Digital Optical Technologies.
Softcover 226 pages 9781510690547 Kress, Bernard C.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$121.00

### FIFTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON COMPUTER VISION AND PATTERN ANALYSIS (ICCPA 2025)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13733
Held 16-18 May 2025, Anshan, China.
Softcover 254 pages 9781510694217 Chen, Chunyi
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$121.00

### FIFTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON IMAGE PROCESSING AND INTELLIGENT CONTROL (IPIC 2025)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13782
Held 9-11 May 2025, Qingdao, China.
Softcover 444 pages 9781510694439 Meng, Hongying
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$138.00

### FIFTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SIGNAL IMAGE PROCESSING AND COMMUNICATION (ICSIPC 2025)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13800 Held 16-18 May 2025, Zhengzhou, China. Softcover 550 pages 9781510694842 Feng, Shou Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$138.00

### FOURTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON OPTICS AND MACHINE VISION (ICOMV 2025)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13732
Held 11-13 April 2025, Changchun, China.
Softcover 412 pages 9781510694194 Cen, Fengxin
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$138.00

## FOURTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SIGNAL PROCESSING AND COMMUNICATION SECURITY (ICSPCS 2025)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13798
Held 6-8 June 2025, Hohhot, China.
Softcover 286 pages 9781510694767 Li, Minghui
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$121.00

### FOURTH INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM ON CONTROL ENGINEERING AND ROBOTICS (ISCER 2025)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13735
Held 23-25 June 2025, Shenzhen, China.
Softcover 468 pages 9781510694262 Cen, Fengxin
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$138.00

### INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ALGORITHMS, IMAGE PROCESSING, AND DEEP LEARNING (AIPDL 2025)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13794
Held 23-25 May 2025, Macau, China.
Softcover 792 pages 9781510694682 Zhang, LM
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$154.00

### INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON AUTOMATION AND INTELLIGENT TECHNOLOGY (ICAIT 2025)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13812
Held 8-10 August 2025, Wuhan, China.
Softcover 212 pages 9781510695177 Tong, Miette
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$121.00

### INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON COMPUTER VISION AND AUGMENTED REALITY (CVAR 2025)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13801
Held 16-18 May 2025, Xi'an, China.
Softcover 600 pages 9781510694897 Zhang, Weichuan
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$154.00

### MODELING ASPECTS IN OPTICAL METROLOGY X

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13568
Held 23-26 June 2025, Munich, Germany. At SPIE Optical Metrology.
Softcover 258 pages 9781510690448 Bodermann, Bernd
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$121.00

### **OPTICAL TECHNOLOGIES FOR TELECOMMUNICATIONS 2024**

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13738
Held 6-8 November 2024, Samara, Russian Federation.
Softcover 514 pages 9781510694323 Bourdine, Anton V.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$138.00

### OPTICAL TECHNOLOGY AND MEASUREMENT FOR INDUSTRIAL APPLICATIONS CONFERENCE 2025

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13704
Held 21-25 April 2025, Yokohama, Japan. At Optics and Photonics International Congress.
Softcover 154 pages 9781510693579 Tutsch, Rainer
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$99.00

### OPTICS FOR ARTS, ARCHITECTURE, AND ARCHAEOLOGY (O3A) X

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13569
Held 23-26 June 2025, Munich, Germany. At SPIE Optical Metrology.
Softcover 246 pages 9781510690462 Liang, Haida
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$121.00

### PHOTONICS, DEVICES, AND SYSTEMS IX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13698
Held 9-11 June 2025, Prague, Czech Republic. At Photonics Prague 2025.
Softcover 212 pages 9781510693456 Fliegel, Karel
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$121.00

### SECOND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND POWER SYSTEM (AIPS 2025)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13786
Held 9-11 May 2025, Chengdu, China.
Softcover 320 pages 9781510694514 Yang, Qiang
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$121.00

# SECOND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON REMOTE SENSING TECHNOLOGY AND SURVEY MAPPING (RSTSM 2025)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13802
Held 28 February - 2 March 2025, Beijing, China.
Softcover 448 pages 9781510694910 Mercorelli, Paolo Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$138.00

### SEVENTEENTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON QUALITY CONTROL BY ARTIFICIAL VISION (QCAV2025)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13737
Held 4-6 June 2025, Yamanashi Prefecture, Japan.
Softcover 284 pages 9781510694309 Shimizu, Tsuyoshi
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$121.00

### SEVENTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON IMAGE, VIDEO PROCESSING, AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE (IVPAI 2025)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13731
Held 18-20 May 2025, Bangkok, Thailand.
Softcover 428 pages 9781510694170 Su, Ruidan
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$138.00

# TENTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ELECTROMECHANICAL CONTROL TECHNOLOGY AND TRANSPORTATION (ICECTT 2025) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13781
Held 6-8 June 2025, Guilin, China.
Softcover 1,130 pages 9781510694385 Goh, Hui Hwang
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$215.00

### TWELFTH EUROPEAN SEMINAR ON PRECISION OPTICS MANUFACTURING (POM25)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13789
Held 6-7 May 2025, Teisnach, Germany.
Softcover 74 pages 9781510694576 Futterer, Gerald
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$83.00

#### TWENTIETH NATIONAL CONFERENCE ON LASER TECHNOLOGY AND OPTOELECTRONICS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13788
Held 20-23 June 2025, Shanghai, China.
Softcover 300 pages 9781510694552 Liu, Qiang
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$121.00

### Textile Bioengineering and Informatics Society Limited (TBIS):

### TEXTILE BIOENGINEERING AND INFORMATICS SYMPOSIUM. 18TH 2025. (TBIS 2025)(2 VOLS)

Held 17-20 August 2025, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 1,308 pages 9798331327125 Li, Y. and Yao, J. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$195.00

### The Fiber Society:

### FIBER SOCIETY. SPRING CONFERENCE. 2025. FUTURE FIBERS FOR WELLBEING, INTELLIGENCE, AND SUSTAINABILITY

Held 21-23 May 2025, Hong Kong. Softcover 214 pages 9798331326197 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$115.00

### **Trans Tech Publications Ltd:**

### GREEN TECHNOLOGY AND SUSTAINABILITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICGTS 2024)

Engineering Headway Volume 26

Held 30-31 January 2024, Delhi, India. Selected peer-reviewed full text papers from the 1st International Conference on Green Technology and Sustainability 2024 (ICGTS 2024).

Softcover 168(approx) pages 9783036406220 Colorado-Garrido, D. and Jain, V. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$125.00

### MATERIAL SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICMSE 2024)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 209

Held 26-28 July 2024, Hangzhou, Zhejiang, China. Selected, peer reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 12th Annual International Conference on Material Science and Engineering (ICMSE2024). Softcover 224(approx) pages 9783036400044 Wang, K. and Achour, B.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$215.00

### MATERIALS AND TECHNOLOGIES FOR DEFENCE AND SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE, 2024. (MATEDAS 2024)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 211

Held 9-10 October 2024, Trencin, Slovakia. Selected, peer reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the International Scientific Conference on Materials and Technologies for Defence and Security (MaTeDaS 2024).

Softcover 326(approx) pages 9783036403526 Krbata'a, M. and Kohutiar, M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$235.00

### POSITRON STUDIES OF DEFECTS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2024. (PSD-24)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 210

Held 1-6 September 2024, Como, Italy. Selected, peer reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the International Workshop on Positron Studies of Defects (PSD-24).

Softcover 342(approx) pages 9783036406114 Ferragut, R. and Schmidt, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$255.00

# SUSTAINABLE CONSTRUCTION AND NANO-TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 202 16TH 2025. (NTC 2025)

Construction Technologies and Architecture Volume 20

Held 14-15 October 2022, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Selected peer-reviewed full text papers from the 16th International Conference on Sustainable Construction and Nano-Technology (NTC 2025).

Softcover 94(approx) pages 9783036408828 Shoukry, H.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$85.00

### TWI Ltd (TWI):

### FRICTION STIR WELDING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 11TH 2016.

Held 17-19 May 2016, Cambridge, UK. Softcover 579 pages 9798331325718 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$175.00

### **USENIX** Association:

### OFFENSIVE TECHNOLOGIES. USENIX WOOT CONFERENCE. 19TH 2025. (WOOT'25)

Held 11-12 August 2025, Seattle, Washington, USA. Softcover 332(approx) pages 9798331325916

Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$115.00

### USABLE PRIVACY AND SECURITY. SYMPOSIUM. 21ST 2025. (SOUPS 2025)

Held 11-12 August 2025, Seattle, Washington, USA. Softcover 586(approx) pages 9798331325909 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$135.00

### USENIX SECURITY SYMPOSIUM. 34TH 2025. (USENIX SECURITY'25) (11 VOLS)

Held 13-15 August 2025, Seattle, Washington, USA. Softcover 9,394(approx) pages 9798331325893 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)

List Price \$895.00

### **Vertical Flight Society (VFS):**

### HANDLING QUALITIES TECHNICAL MEETING. 2025.

Held 22-23 January 2025, Huntsville, Alabama, USA. Softcover 167 pages 9798331326555 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$120.00

### Western Society of Weed Science (WSWS):

### WESTERN SOCIETY OF WEED SCIENCE ANNUAL MEETING, 2025.

Proceedings of the Western Society of Weed Science Volume 78
Held 10-13 March 2025, Seattle, Washington, USA.
Softcover 156 pages 9798331325930 Libbey, C.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2025)
List Price \$95.00

### WM Symposia:

# WASTE MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE. ANNUAL. 50TH 2024. (WM2024) (8 VOLS) MARKING 50 YEARS: PROUD OF OUR PAST, POISED FOR THE FUTURE

Held 10-14 March 2024, Phoenix, Arizona, USA. Softcover 5,793 pages 9798331306793 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$632.00

WASTE MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE. ANNUAL. 51ST 2025. (WM2025) (8 VOLS) EMPOWERING A SUSTAINABLE FUTURE - ADVANCED TECHNOLOGIES, AI, AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT ACROSS THE NUCLEAR LANDSCAPE

Held 9-13 March 2025, Phoenix, Arizona, USA. Softcover 5,681 pages 9798331322441 Curran Associates, Inc. (2025) List Price \$632.00